Munchkin Recalls Latch Lightweight Pacifiers & Clips Due to Choking Hazard

Print

1.7K

The clip cover can detach from the pacifier's clip.

Recall date: May 05, 2016 Recall number: 16-156

Name of product:

LatchTM lightweight pacifiers and clips

Hazard:

The clip cover can detach from the pacifier's clip, posing a choking hazard for young children.

Remedy:

Refund Replace

Consumer Contact:

Munchkin toll-free at 877-242-3134 from 7 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday or online at www.munchkin.com, click on Help at the bottom of the page and then Recalls for more information.

Report an Incident Involving this Product

Units

About 180,000

Description

This recall involves Munchkin's Latch lightweight pacifiers and clips sold as a set. The pacifiers were sold in five styles: designer, rattle and heartbeat clips with 0m+ natural shape pacifiers, and designer and rattle clips with 6m+ orthodontic pacifiers. The designer pacifiers and clips 0m+ and 6m+ are in three color patterns: blue and white strips, orange and with white polka dots and pink with white polka dots. The rattle pacifiers and clips 0m+ and 6m+ are green with beads in the pacifier cover to make a rattle sound and have a polka dot strap. The heartbeat pacifiers and clips have a red, heart-shaped pacifier cover and red and white polka dots on the strap.

Incidents/Injuries

The firm has received 10 reports (5 in the U.S. and 5 in Canada) of the clip cover detaching from the pacifier clip. No injuries have been reported.

Remedy

Consumers should immediately take the clip away from young children and contact Munchkin for a free replacement Lightweight Pacifier pack with two pacifiers or a full refund.

Sold at

Babies R Us, Target, Wal-Mart and other mass merchandisers, juvenile product, baby boutique and discount stores nationwide and online at amazon.com, munchkin.com and other website from March 2014 through March 2016 for between \$11 and \$15.

 $07/11/2016\ 01:56$ ق.ظ $07/11/2016\ 01:56$

Importer(s)

Munchkin Inc., of Van Nuys, Calif.

Manufactured in

China

The U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission is charged with protecting the public from unreasonable risks of injury or death associated with the use of thousands of types of consumer products under the agency's jurisdiction. Deaths, injuries, and property damage from consumer product incidents cost the nation more than \$1 trillion annually. CPSC is committed to protecting consumers and families from products that pose a fire, electrical, chemical or mechanical hazard. CPSC's work to help ensure the safety of consumer products - such as toys, cribs, power tools, cigarette lighters and household chemicals -- contributed to a decline in the rate of deaths and injuries associated with consumer products over the past 40 years.

Federal law bars any person from selling products subject to a publicly-announced voluntary recall by a manufacturer or a mandatory recall ordered by the Commission.

To report a dangerous product or a product-related injury go online to www.SaferProducts.gov or call CPSC's Hotline at 800-638-2772 or teletypewriter at 301-595-7054 for the hearing impaired. Consumers can obtain news release and recall information at www.cpsc.gov, on Twitter www.cpsc.gov, o









Munchkin Latch Designer 0 m Designer pacifier and clip Munchkin Latch Designer 6 m Designer pacifier and clip









Munchkin Latch 0

m rattle pacifier and clip

Munchkin Latch 6

m rattle pacifier and clip





Munchkin Heartbeat 0

m pacifier and clip

ق.ظ 07/11/2016 01:56 ق.ط 2 of 2